SALTON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Finance Committee Regular Meeting Agenda
1209 Van Buren Ave. Salton City, CA 92275
www.saltoncsd.ca.gov

November 9, 2022
Open Session 7 a.m.
COMMITTEE MEMBERS: STAFF:
Ms. Roni Hewitt, Chairperson Christina R. Sutton, Finance Officer

Ms. Lidia Sierra, Member
Ms. Lizabeth Flowers, Member

. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00AM

. ROLL CALL:
. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Roni Hewitt, Chairperson

. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3 members of the public may
address the Board at this time on any items of public interest that are within the Board’s
subject matter jurisdiction. The Ralph M. Brown Act, however, prohibits the Board from
taking action on any matter not appearing on the agenda. Personal attacks on individuals,
slanderous comments, or comments, which may invade an individual’s personal privacy,
are prohibited. Those who wish to address the Board should come to the microphone.
Members of the public will be given three (3) minutes to address the board on any items of
public interest. Public comments will be limited to a maximum of (30) thirty minutes per
meeting.

. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon
by the Finance Committee at one time without discussion. If any committee member
requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that it
may be acted upon separately.

a. Approval of the Minutes for the Regular Meeting of October 28, 2022

. OLD BUSINESS:

. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Review & Discussion of October expenses

. ADJOURMENT:



Christina R. Sutton, Finance Officer

Upon written request, this agenda will be made in appropriate alternative format to persons with disabilities as required by Section
202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in
order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the Secretary of the Board at least 72 hours before the meeting. Any
public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is available for public
inspection at 1209 Van Buren St, Suite 1, Salton City, California 92275



SALTON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes
1209 Van Buren Ave. Salton City, CA 92275
www.saltoncsd.ca.gov

October 28, 2022
Open Session 7 a.m.
COMMITTEE MEMBERS: STAFF:
Ms. Roni Hewitt, Chairperson Christina R. Sutton, Finance Officer

Ms. Lidia Sierra, Member
Ms. Lizabeth Flowers, Member

1. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 A.M.
2. ROLL CALL: All Present
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Roni Hewitt, Chairperson

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3 members of the public may
address the Board at this time on any items of public interest that are within the Board’s
subject matter jurisdiction. The Ralph M. Brown Act, however, prohibits the Board from
taking action on any matter not appearing on the agenda. Personal attacks on individuals,
slanderous comments, or comments, which may invade an individual’s personal privacy,
are prohibited. Those who wish to address the Board should come to the microphone.
Members of the public will be given three (3) minutes to address the board on any items of
public interest. Public comments will be limited to a maximum of (30) thirty minutes per
meeting.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon
by the Finance Committee at one time without discussion. If any committee member
requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that it
may be acted upon separately.

a. Approval of the Minutes for the Regular Meeting of September 16, 2022

Member, Flowers made a motion to approve minutes of September 16, 2022
Member, White seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:
Chairperson, Hewitt Yes Member, Sierra Yes
Member, White Yes Member, Flowers Yes

Approved 4-0

6. OLD BUSINESS: N/A



7. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Review & Discussion of September expenses

Member, Flowers made a request for a legend be placed on the Check Detail
Report regarding definitions of R-Reconciled, C-Cleared, Blank-Has not
cleared bank, Member Flowers suggested to the committee that they make a
recommendation to the Board of Directors to ask the General Manager to look
into grant funding to purchase solar panels for TRC WWTF because of the
electric bill. Member, Flowers made a motion to approve making
recommendation to the Board of Directors, Member, Sierra seconded the

motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Chairperson, Hewitt No Member, Sierra Yes
Member, White No Member, Flowers Yes

Motion Failed 2-2
b. Review & Discussion of previous years surplus vehicles

Finance Officer, Christina R. Sutton reported answers to the questions
committee members had regarding previous years surplus vehicles. The two
2013 Ford F-150’s had been traded into a dealer in Arizona for newer model
F-150’s for the sewer maintenance crew. 2005 Dodge Dakota was purchased
by a district employee Mr. Heinze. The Chevy Silverado was purchased by the
previous district General Manager Mr. Mansfield. Finance Officer, Christina
R. Sutton stated that the dump truck was purchased by a former district
employee, one of the ambulances in question had possibly been given or sold
to the ambulance company but these are still being researched along with
purchasing documents for the other two ambulances in question.

8. ADJOURMENT: 8:13 A.M.

Christina R. Sutton, Finance Officer

Roni Hewitt, Chairperson

Upon written request, this agenda will be made in appropriate alternative format to persons with disabilities as required by Section
202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in
order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the Secretary of the Board at least 72 hours before the meeting. Any
public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is available for public
inspection at 1209 Van Buren St, Suite 1, Salton City, California 92275



Salton Community Services District

Check Detail
October 2022
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
1-1200 Cash in Banks
1-1211 General Fund
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0193 PJ's Desert Trophies & Name Plates for Board Room for Directors R -97.74
(Check) Gifts
-97.74
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0195 Coachella Valley Remaining Balance Owed for Printed Shirts R -233.28
(Check) Solutions
-233.28
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0196 SC Fuels 01-0015893 R -396.22
(Check) Diesel Fuel Delivery to District Shop Tank and TRC
Tank
-396.22
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0197 The Pun Group Accounting Firm work preformed May-July 2022 R -798.44
(Check)
-798.44
10/11/2022 Check 0198 Fair, Clarence R. Retiree Health Benefit R -495.78
Month of November, 2022 495.78
10/14/2022 Expense Interconnect Networks Monthly Services Expense-Technical Support R -1,957.55
Monthly Services Expense-Technical Support 1,957.55
10/17/2022 Check ACH Deposit Copy Fee R -90.00
Copies of Bank Deposit Images from Jan-July 2022 90.00
10/19/2022 Check 0199 Rogelio Flores Voided 0.00
Regular Board Meeting 10.19.2022 0.00
10/19/2022 Check 0200 Lidia Sierra Regular Board Meeting 10.19.2022 -100.00
Regular Board Meeting 10.19.2022 100.00
10/19/2022 Check 0201 Michelle Gilmore Regular Board Meeting 10.19.2022 R -100.00
Regular Board Meeting 10.19.2022 100.00
10/19/2022 Check 0202 Dale Johnson Regular Board Meeting 10.19.2022 R -100.00
Regular Board Meeting 10.19.2022 100.00
10/19/2022 Check 0203 Manuel Ramos Regular Board Meeting 10.19.2022 R -100.00
Regular Board Meeting 10.19.2022 100.00
10/19/2022 Check 0204 Ramon Madrigal Regular Board Meeting 10.19.2022 R -100.00

Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:25 AM GMT-07:00

110



Salton Community Services District

Check Detail
October 2022
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
Regular Board Meeting 10.19.2022 100.00
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0205 1ID Electric Bills Covered by General Fund R -3,739.20
(Check)
-3,739.20
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0206 CVWD Water Bills Covered by General Fund R -105.97
(Check)
-105.97
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0207 SC Fuels 01-0015893. R -211.78
{Check) Fuel & Oil Expense Covered by General Fund
-211.78
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0208 Slovak Baron Empey Legal Fees Covered by General Fund R -573.16
(Check) Murphy & Pinkney
-573.16
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0209 Home Depot 6035322006472488 R -136.11
(Check)
-136.11
10/27/2022 Bill Payment 0210 Slovak Baron Empey Legal Fees Covered by General Fund -12.60
(Check) Murphy & Pinkney
-12.60
10/27/2022 Bill Payment 0211 Rick Engineering Professional Services Covered by General Fund -22.69
(Check) Company
-22.69
10/31/2022 Bill Payment ACH Cytracom Monthly Phone Expense-Office phones R -11.89
(Check)
-11.89
1-1212 Sewer Maintenance
10/04/2022 Check ACH Costco Wholesale Water for District Office R -44.03
Water for District Office 44.03
10/04/2022 Bill Payment ACH Lorex Replacement Security Cameras for Desert Shores R -553.74
(Check) Park to replace the vandalized cameras
-553.74
10/05/2022 Bill Payment 0221 C&M Electric Electric Motor Repair for Station 8 R -243.06
Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:25 AM GMT-07:00 2/10



Salton Community Services District

Check Detail
October 2022
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
(Check)
-243.06
10/05/2022 Check ACH CALPERS Employer Contribution, PEPRA, 27201, CalPERS, R -3,071.35
08/22/2022 - 09/04/2022
-3,071.35
10/05/2022 Check ACH CALPERS Employer Contribution, Classic, 665, CalPERS, R -1,491.55
08/22/2022 - 09/04/2022
-1,491.55
10/05/2022 Bill Payment ACH Electric Motor Warehouse Replacement Fan in Office Middle Bathroom R -113.06
(Check)
-113.06
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0222 GP Electric Motor Energy Remove and Repair Emergency Generator at R -9,905.93
(Check) Management Electric Station 24
Corporation
-9,905.93
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0223 CVWD Construction Meter R -274.57
(Check)
-274.57
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0224 ADT Security Services Voided R 0.00
(Check)
0.00
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0225 Desert Alarm Inc. Alarm System for District Shop R -119.85
(Check)
-119.85
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0226 Xerox Financial Services  020-0024231-001 R -375.78
(Check) Monthly Lease Payment
-375.78
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0227 Frontier Communications  760-394-9170-010698-5 R -53.86
(Check) Station 2 Phone line for alarm monitoring device
-53.86
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0228 Laborers’ Local - 1184 Union Dues R -396.00
(Check)
-396.00

Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:25 AM GMT-07:00

3/10



Salton Community Services District

Check Detail
October 2022
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0229 Verizon Wireless 542131140-00001 R -1,108.25
(Check) Aug 26 - Sep 25 Company Celi phone, Tablet
Service
-1,108.25
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0230 SC Fuels 01-0015893 R -7,528.11
(Check) Diesel Fuel Delivery to District Shop Tank and TRC
Tank
-7,528.11
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0231 The Pun Group Voided R 0.00
(Check)
0.00
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0232 The Pun Group Accounting Firm work preformed May-July 2022 R -
(Check) 15,170.31
15,170.31
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0233 Mallory Safety & Supply ~ Safety Glasses; Latex gloves; First Aid Kits; Eye R -1,012.12
(Check) LLC wash kits; Wall mount First Aid kit; Work Gloves
-1,012.12
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0234 Daniels Tire Service 2711614 R -443.91
(Check) Tires for Unit 88 Mobile Generator
-443.91
10/07/2022 Bill Payment 0235 Babcock Labortories, Inc. Desert Shores Groundwater well, Desert Shores R -1,569.25
(Check) mthly pond sample, Lansing mthly pond sample,
TRC mthly pond sample
-1,569.25
10/07/2022 Check ACH ADP Payroll Processing Fee R -216.20
Payroll Processing Fee 216.20
10/07/2022 Bill Payment ACH Super Bright LEDs Lights for District Office Flag Pole R -53.99
(Check)
-53.99
10/07/2022 Check ACH San Luis Market Desert Silicon for Station 2 air leak on fitting R -5.50
Shores
Silicon for Station 2 air leak on fitting 5.50
10/09/2022 Check ACH CIT Customer# 2000377157 R -5,351.12

Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:25 AM GMT-07:00

4/10



Salton Community Services District

Check Detail
October 2022
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
Contract# 083-0005733-000
Principal -4,561.30
Interest 789.82
10/11/2022 Check 0237 Thompson, Janice Retiree Health Benefit -209.41
Month of November, 2022 209.41
10/11/2022 Check 0238 Freeman, Mr. Blake Retiree Health Benefit R -500.00
Month of November, 2022 500.00
10/11/2022 Check 0239 Fair, Gloria L. Retiree Health Benefit R -447.36
Month of November, 2022 447.36
10/11/2022 Check 0240 Timothy A. Roberts Retiree Health Benefit R -500.00
Month of November, 2022 500.00
10/11/2022 Check 0241 Reagles, Rosa Mesoraca Retiree Health Benefit R -500.00
Month of November, 2022 500.00
10/11/2022 Check 0242 Salton Sea Enterprises, Voided R 0.00
LLC.
Building Loan Payable 2022 0.00
Loan Interest Payable 2022 0.00
10/11/2022 Check 0243 Salton Sea Enterprises, October 2022 Office Building Payment R -3,948.58
LLC.
Building Loan Payable 2022 -855.25
Loan Interest Payable 2022 3,093.33
10/11/2022 Check ACH Torres Martinez Travel Chevron Station pumps were down had to get fuel at R -75.00
Center Red Earth/they do not accept our fuel cards
Chevron Station pumps were down had to get fuel at 75.00
Red Earththey do not accept our fuel cards
10/11/2022 Check ACH Torres Martinez Travel Chevron Station pumps were down had to get fuel at R -75.00
Center Red Earth/they do not accept our fuel cards
Chevron Station pumps were down had to get fuel at 75.00
Red Earth/they do not accept our fuel cards
10/11/2022 Bill Payment ACH California Special Districts Manager Application Posting for 30 days R -105.00
(Check) Association
-105.00
10/13/2022 Check 0236 Cristina Espinoza-Flores  Settlement Agreement R -2,965.77

Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:25 AM GMT-07:00

5/10



Salton Community Services District

Check Detail
October 2022
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
Gross Settlement Agreement Amount -5,000.00
Federal Income Tax Withholding 1,158.09
Social Security Withholding 310.00
Medicare Withholding 72.50
State Income Tax Withholding 438.64
State Disability Withholding 55.00
10/13/2022 Check ACH Online Wire Fee R -30.00
Online Wire Fee 30.00
10/13/2022 Check ACH Remote Deposit Monthly Fee R -50.00
Remote Deposit Monthly Fee 50.00
10/14/2022 Check ACH ADP Payroll Processing Fee R -62.73
Payroll Processing Fee 62.73
10/15/2022 Bill Payment ACH Laborers Health & Welfare R -
(Check) Trust So. CA 11,028.48
11,028.48
10/17/2022 Check 0244 Imperial County Planning  Deposit for Permit for SCSD Shop Addition -400.00
and Development
Deposit for Permit for SCSD Shop Addition 400.00
10/18/2022 Check ACH Riverside County R -132.16
Treasurer
FY 2022-2023 Secured Property Tax 132.16
10/19/2022 Check ACH CALPERS Employer Contribution, Classic, 665, CalPERS, R -1,491.55
09/05/2022 - 09/18/2022
-1,491.55
10/19/2022 Check ACH CALPERS Employer Contribution, PEPRA, 27201, CalPERS, R -3,095.61
09/05/2022 - 09/18/2022
-3,095.61
10/19/2022 Bill Payment ACH SaltonCity Petroleum Refill Propane for District Office R -14.62
(Check)
-14.62
10/21/2022 Bill Payment ACH Intuit Monthly Subscription Expense R -200.00
(Check)
-200.00

Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:25 AM GMT-07:00

6/10



Salton Community Services District

Check Detail
October 2022
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10/21/2022 Check ACH ADP Payroll Processing R -61.00
Payroll Processing Fee 61.00
10/24/2022 Bill Payment 0262 C&M Electric TRC 2 Aerator Motors Rebuilt R -1,951.99
(Check)
-1,951.99
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0245 IID Electric Bills Covered by Sewer Maintenance R -
(Check) 18,048.62
18,048.62
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0246 CVWD Water Bills Covered by Sewer Maintenance R -250.19
(Check)
-250.19
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0247 Costco Wholesale Membership Renewal R -120.00
(Check)
-120.00
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0248 SC Fuels 01-0015893 R -1,417.23
(Check)
-1,417.23
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0249 Quadient Leasing USA Postage Machine Monthly Lease Expense R -181.33
(Check)
-181.33
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0250 Babcock Labortories, Inc.  Desert Shores, Lansing, and TRC Pond Sample -952.35
(Check) Testing
-952.35
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0251 Quadient Finance USA-  Voided R 0.00
(Check) Postage
0.00
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0252 Slovak Baron Empey Legal Fees Covered by Sewer Maintenance R -
(Check) Murphy & Pinkney 10,909.00
10,909.00
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0253 Innercare Hep B Shots for Sewer Crew -345.00
(Check)

Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:25 AM GMT-07:00

7/10



Salton Community Services District

Check Detall
October 2022
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
-345.00
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0254 Image Source SC12 R -374.39
(Check) Copier Lease/Maint. Expense
-374.39
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0255 USA BlueBook 576073 -514.20
(Check) Level Control for Lift Stations
-514.20
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 0256 Home Depot 6035322006472488 R -1,794.38
(Check)
-1,794.38
10/25/2022 Bill Payment ACH Fiesta Ford Unit 9 Transmission Oil Pan Replacement- Panwas R -292.86
(Check) cracked
-292.86
10/25/2022 Bill Payment ACH Verizon Wireless 671573400-0001 R -0.10
(Check)
-0.10
10/25/2022 Bill Payment ACH Verizon Wireless 671573400-0001 R -131.75
(Check)
-131.75
10/27/2022 Bill Payment 0257 Babcock Labortories, Inc. Desert Shores, Lansing, and TRC Pond Sample -867.00
(Check) Testing
-867.00
10/27/2022 Bill Payment 0258 Smith & Loveless, Inc. 13999 -8,512.30
(Check) 2 Volutes With Hardware for Station 15
-8,512.30
10/27/2022 Bill Payment 0259 Slovak Baron Empey Lega! Fees Covered by Sewer Maintenance -239.40
(Check) Murphy & Pinkney
-239.40
10/27/2022 Bill Payment 0260 Koppel & Grubber Public ~ Annual Administration Services July through R -1,601.15
(Check) Finance September- Standby and Sewer Charge
-1,601.15
10/27/2022 Bill Payment ACH Frontier Communications 760-394-9170-010698-5 R -156.37
(Check)

Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:25 AM GMT-07:00

8/10



Salton Community Services District

Check Detail
October 2022
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
Station# 16 Landline for Alarm System
-15.37
10/27/2022 Bill Payment 0261 Rick Engineering Professional Services from August 27-September -431.06
(Check) Company 30, 2022 Project C19331-000 Service Area Plan
Update
-431.06
10/27/2022 Bill Payment 0263 KC Welding & Rentals, Replacement Work Boots for 4 Sewer Maintenance -938.49
(Check) Inc. Crew Staff
-938.49
10/27/2022 Bill Payment ACH Cardenas Salsa, onions chips purchased with donated funds R -58.59
(Check) from Rogelio Flores for Staff Lunch
-58.59
10/27/2022 Bill Payment ACH Costco Wholesale Drinks purchased with donated funds from Rogelio R -73.35
(Check) Flores for staff lunch
-73.35
10/28/2022 Check ACH ADP R -92.55
Payroll Processing Fee 92.55
10/31/2022 Check ACH California Dept of Tax and 57-425907 R -232.00
Fee Admin
Return Payment for July, August, September -232.00
10/31/2022 Check ACH CALPERS Employer Contributions - Unfunded Accrued Liability, R -4,116.50
Classic, 665, CalPERS, 2022/2023
-4,116.50
10/31/2022 Check ACH CALPERS Employer Contributions - Unfunded Accrued Liability, R -180.00
PEPRA, 27201, CalPERS, 2022/2023
-180.00
10/31/2022 Check ACH CALPERS Employer Contributions - Unfunded Accrued Liability, R -84.58
PEPRA, 25710, CalPERS, 2022/2023
-84.58
10/31/2022 Bill Payment ACH Cytracom Monthly Phone Expense - Office Phones R -225.80
(Check)
-225.80
Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:25 AM GMT-07:00 9/10



Salton Community Services District

Check Detail
October 2022
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
1-1214 Loan Security
10/31/2022 Expense PAPER STATEMENT FEE R -2.00
PAPER STATEMENT FEE 2.00
1-4330 Wells Fargo-SM
10/31/2022 Expense Monthly Service Fee R -25.00
Monthly Service Fee 25.00
1-4348 Wells Fargo-GF
10/31/2022 Expense Monthly Service Fee R -25.00
-25.00

Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:25 AM GMT-07:00

10/10



Salton Community Services District

Profit and Loss

October 2022
TOTAL
Income
4-1201 Operational LAIF Interest - GF 163.04
4-1203 Checking Interest Income - GF -22.67
4-1205 Reserve LAIF Interest Inc. - GF 13.74
4-1206 Street Light Dev. LAIF Inc - GF 83.01
4-1304 Cell Tower Rent - GF 1,705.10
4-1307 Burrtec Waste Contract - GF 3,741.59
4-1612 FD Utility (rental) Income - GF 2,690.35
4-2101 Sewer User Charges - SM 36,668.92
4-2103 Sewer Lot Maintenance Fee - SM 5,625.39
4-2104 Interest & Penalties - SM 9,213.92
4-2107 Admin Fees from GF - SM 1,839.13
4-2108 Admin Fees from SC - SM 51.30
4-2201 Operational LAIF Interest - SM 736.54
4-2203 Checking Interest Income - SM 3.46
4-2204 Reserve LAIF Interest - SM 460.71
4-2209 Captial Rsv. Interest - SM 160.71
4-2401 Ste.2 Rental Income - SM (ICFL) 520.00
4-3201 LAIF Interest Income - SC 4.52
4-3203 Checking Interest Income - SC 0.04
4-3209 Capacity Rsv. LAIF Int. - SC 70.22
4-4101 Tax Assessments - Tract 576A 0.00
4-4102 Int & Penalties - Tract 576A 0.00
4-5101 Tax Assessments - Tract 662 0.00
4-5102 Int & Penalties - Tract 662 0.00
4-6101 Tax Assessments - Tract 679 ' 0.00
4-6102 Int & Penalities - Tract 679 0.00
Total Income $63,629.02
GROSS PROFIT $63,629.02
Expenses
5-5403 Office Electric Expense 1,612.85
6-1103 Director Compensation - GF 400.00
6-1499 AD other bank charge expense 90.00
6-1500 Professional Services Exp - GF 22.69
6-1601 GF Office Tech. Purchases Exp. 10.00
6-1802 Admin Fees Due to SM - GF 1,839.13
6-2201 Property Tax Expense - ND 132.16
6-2300 Legal Expenses - ND 12.60
6-3201 GF telephone expense 11.89
6-3202 FD water service expense 16.41
6-4101 PW Wages Expense 3,360.00
6-4105 PW retirees health benefits exp 495.78

Accrual Basis Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:21 AM GMT-07:00 1/3



Salton Community Services District

Profit and Loss

October 2022

TOTAL
6-4710 PW vehicle maintenance expense 943.63
6-4720 PW fuel and oil expense 438.80
6-5102 SC Park water service expense 36.49
6-5103 SC Park electric service exp 379.66
6-5106 SC Park equip/bldg maint. exp 132.75
6-5302 DS Park water service expense 56.77
6-5303 DS Park electric service exp 76.42
6-5306 DS Park equip/bldg maint. exp 842.04
6-5503 Other Electrical Expense 3,202.48
6-6101 SM maint. crew wages expense 33,193.28
6-6102 SM employer expense 3,795.44
6-6104 SM health benefits expense 11,028.48
6-6105 Sm retiree health benefits exp 2,156.77
6-6109 SM clerical office wages exp 8,433.81
6-6110 SM administration. (GM) wages 5,632.46
6-6205 SM work boots expense 938.49
6-6206 SM janitorial supplies expense 122.71
6-6300 SM Bank Charges Expenses 107.00
6-6302 SM late feeffinance charges 51.35
6-6401 SM vehicle maintenance expense 1,671.62
6-6402 SM equipment maintenance exp 2,170.80
6-6405 SM fuel & oil expense 3,605.82
6-6407 SM shop supplies expense 5.50
6-6501 SM water service expense 671.11
6-6502 SM electric service expense 16,516.41
6-6503 SM telephone expense 225.80
6-6504 SM cell phone expense 212.85
6-6507 SM propane expense 14.62
6-6508 SM Alarm/Security Expense 119.85
6-6603 SM county permits expense 400.00
6-6605 SM membership/assoc. expense 7,162.00
6-6712 SM pump station maint expense 2,629.89
6-6750 SM lab testing expense 2,436.25
6-6760 SM Professional Services Exp 431.06
6-6800 SM Miscellaneous Expenses 131.94
6-6802 SM Bldg & Grounds Maintenance 53.99
6-6810 SM Advertising Expense 105.00
6-6811 SM Loan Interest Expense 3,883.15
6-6831 SM Legal Expense 239.40
6-6833 SM technical expense 1,957.55
6-6854 SM Copier Lease/Maint. Expense 346.67
6-6856 SM Subscriptions Expense 320.00
6-6892 SM Office Tech. Purchases Exp. 190.00

Accrual Basis Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:21 AM GMT-07:00 2/3



Salton Community Services District

Profit and Loss

October 2022
TOTAL
6-6893 SM Breakroom Expense 44.03
6-6894 SM Payroll Processing Fee Exp. 432.48
6-7001 SC Administrative Fees Expense 51.30
6-7601 GF Water Servie Expense 12.71
6-9374 SP Aeriation Expense 1,951.99
7-0001 Translation Services 100.00
Total Expenses $127,666.13
NET OPERATING INCOME $ -64,037.11
NET INCOME $ -64,037.11
Accrual Basis Thursday, November 3, 2022 08:21 AM GMT-07:00 3/3



9L/l

00:20-1LNS WY 02:80 2202 '€ JequieAoN ‘AepsinyL

yX4 44 -yds- $884 ulwpy 208}-9 2202/60/01 :0} 2202/€0/0| :poliad Aed 22e101SO  Anuz fewnop 2202/21/01
49 -Ws a1 eng
chele -nds- $9384 ulWpY 2081-9 2202/20/01 -0} 2202/92/60 :pouad Aed 22900180 Anugjewnor 2202/50/01
49 - NS 0} enQ see4 ulwpy ¢081-9
0001$ “dx3 seseyding "yoe1 edWO 49 L091-9 J0j [eloL.
NS
- 8jqeded sunodoy:ajqeied *dx3 seseyaing 2202 | 1e-1 ged €200
000} SJUNODY g0ge-¢ "YdoeL 8dyo 4D 109L-9 s|iig BunsoH elisqgem enq ised euljweensg -0ase4834 'e <¢202/10/0L
"dx3 seseyoind "yoeL soy0 49 1091-9
69'c2$ 49 - dx3 seojnles [euOjsSejoId 005 1L-9 J0) [R10L
NS
- o|qefed sjunodoy:ejqeAed 49 - dx3 seonies ejepdn ue|d eely 891168 000-LEEG LD Welold Auedwo)
69¢e SIUNoNY 20ze-2 [euoissejold 00S1-9 2202 ‘0€ Jequeldes-/g Isnfiny wou) SediAIes [BuoISSejold Buussuibu3 oy 0295000 g 2202/90/01
49 - dx3 sednes [euo|ssejold 00S1-9
00°06$ esuedxe eb1eyo yueq JeLio Qv 661-9 0 [El0L
pund |eieusp):syueg esuedxe ebieyo
0006 ulysep Ligk-1  ueqJleyo v 66v1-9 220z Ainp-uer woyy sebew) ysode( yueg Jo seidod HOV Moayd 220e/LL/0L
asuadxe ebieyo yueq Jeyio gy 66¥1-9
00°00+$ 4D - uopesuedwo) Joesq €01 1-9 10§ [Bl0L
pung jejeusny:syueg 49 - uoyesuadwo)
0000} uryseg Lict-4 J010841Q €04 1-9 2202'61°0} Bunaap pieog Jeinbay sowey [anuey €020 9dYyD 2202/61/01
pun4 [eieusoy:s)ueg 45 - uonesuadwo)
0000} uryseg Lict- Jojo8.1q €01 1-9 2202'61°04 Bunasyy pieog Jejnbay BLBIS ep 0020 HdYD 2202/61/01
pung [ejeusn):syueg 49 - uogesuadwo)
0000} urysep g1 d0108.1Q €04 1-9 2202'61°04 Bunasiy pieog Jeinbay alow aji8ydIN 1020 %08YyD 2202/61/0L
pun4 [eieusy):s)ueg 49 - uoiresuadwo)
000 urysey Lict-t Joyaag e0tL-9 2202'61°04 Bunas|y pieog Jejnbay sai0]4 oyaboy 6610 o3y 220e/61/01
pun4 [ejeusn):syueg 49 - uopesuedwo)
0000} uryseg Lici-t J01o8.1q €04 1-9 2202°61°01 Bunsap preog Jeinbay uosuyor ereq 2020 39YD 2eoe/61/0L
49 - uoyesuedwo J0}a81q €04 1-9
S82I9'l$ esuedx3 ou08|3 90YO E0¥S-S 10) [RI0L
NS
- 8jqeded sjunodoy:s|qeded esuadx3 220¢2/62/60-22c0¢e/1.£/80
68219l S|uNoddY 20gg-¢  OMIv8|3 8O E0VS-S | elins esuadx3 edlAIeg (BOL}08| ain g <¢202/v¥0/01
asuedx3 o1108|3 89O £0¥S-S
3dAL
ANNOWY 17ds INNOOOV NOILdIHOS3A/ON3N JNVYN WNN NOILOVSNVHL 31va
€20z 1940100

yoday uonoesuel |

10U)SIg S92IAIeS AJlunwiwio) uoyes



9l 00:20-LWO WY 02:80 2202 ‘€ J8quieAoN ‘Aepsinyj
000 -nds- sabem Md 10L¥-9 [en1ooy | |j0ihed 928z109dL  Anu3 jewnor 2202/02/04
asuadx3 2202/02/01
000211 -nds- sebem Md 10LY-9 [eniooy | |joihed 1282109dL  Agu3 jewnor 2202/02/01
asuadxg ce0e/eL/0L
00°021°1 -nds- sefem Md LOLY-9 [eniooy | joihed S282109dL  Anug fewnor 2202/€1/0L
asuedx3 2202/90/01
00024t -nds- sebem Md LOLP-9 [enuody | joihed ¥282109dL  Auu3 jewnor 2202/90/01
esuedx3 sebepm Md LOLY-9
Wwols esuedxe eojales Jejem (14 2026-9 10} [el0L
WS
- ajqefey sjunodoy:ejqeley asuadxe eopues
L9l SjuN02oY 2022-2 loyem Q4 202€-9 edIneg JejeM juswledeq ali4 amMA2 g 220e/Lo/0L
asuedxe 8JIAles Jejem Q4 20¢E-9
68'LL$ esuedxe euoydeie} 45 102€-9 10} €101
WS
- a|qefed sjunoooy:ejqeied osuadxe
68'LL SIUNo%dY 2022-2  euoudsial 45 L02E-9 g 8d1nies suoyd AJYIUOW 8dWO PIMISIa wooenho ¥6€L22 g 2202/L€/04
osuadxe ocor_ao_wu 49 102€-9
09'21$ QN - sesuedx3 [efe 00€2-9 10} [BI0L
WS
- 8|qefed sunoooy:ejqeAed aN - Aouwyjuid ® Aydinpy
092! Slunoooy goge-¢z sesusdx3 [ebe 00E2-9 2202/0€/60 ybnoiy) sedineg [eba Aadw3 uoseg xeros vyl g 2202/0/01
QN - sesuedx3 [ebe 00€2-9
91'2el$ AN - esuedx3 xe| Auedoid 1022-9 10} 101
goueUBIIRY JaMaS:SHueg QN - asuadx3g lainseal]
9L°2EL uryseg zigi-l  xel Auadoud 1022-9 xe] Auadoid paindeg £202-2202 Ad Awuno) spisieny HOV %oayD 2202/84/01
QN - esuadx3 xe) Auadoid 1022-9
e1'e6es'L$ 45 - NS 0} enq seed UjWpPY 2081-9 J0} [e101
49 - NS ol enq
8L'6V€ -Nds- $894 ulWpY 2081-9 2202/€2/01 10} 2202/L1/0| :poued Aed 22/2018D  Anu3 jeusnor 2202/92/01
49 - WS ol enq
£6'602 -Hds- Sea4 ulwpy 2081-9 2202/91/04 10} 2202/01/0| :poued Aed 220201SD  Auuz ewnop 2202/61/01
49 - NS o1 enq
£0'98/ -nds- sead UIWPY 2081-9 2202-1202 A4 LSIHILINI HIV1 2erioLsD  Anug rewnor 2202/vL/0L
49 - WS o1 enq
3dAL
INNOWY Lnds INNOOOV NOILdIHOSIQ/ONIN JNVN WNN NOILOVSNVHL alva
2202 48qo100

Hoday uonoesuel |

10M)SIg S82IAI8S AJlunWwwo)) uoyes



9l/e

00:20-LINS WV 02Z:80 2202 ‘€ 1aquieAoN ‘AepsinyL

asuadxa 991/9s Jajem ed Sa 20€S-9

SL2eL$ dxe urew Bpjq/dinbe >ped OS 9015-9 10} [Bl0L
WS
- a|qefed sjunodoy:ejqeAed  dxe "Jurew Bpjg/dinbe IIe} ures Axesy
S/'eel SIuNo2dY 2022-2 Yed O0S 9015-9  4Aq pejessd ejoy BAISSBW ||l O} ed AUD UOYES Joj pues |4 °Ou| Ssionpold ejebeibby £25€S g 2202/5e/01
dxe “Jujew Bpjg/dinbe sped 0S 9015-9
99'6.£$ dxe eojaies ojoe}e yed OS £015-9 0} [e10L
NS
- ejqeded sjunoooy:sjqeled dxe solnes 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
99°6/€ SJUNOJOY 2022-2 OMI09Id Yied OS €01S-9 asuadx3 [eouios|q ail g 2202/v0/01
dxa eoiues ou0e|e sied OS £016-9
6v'9e$ esuedxe eojales Jelem Yied OS 201S-9 10§ [e10L
WS
- 8|qefed sjunoooy:ejqeAed esuedxe edines
6v'9¢ SJUNOJdY 20g2-2  Jelemiied OS 2016-9 eoIM8S JeleM diied OS aMAD g 2202/L0/01
oasuedxe ediues Jejem ed DS 2015-9
08'8ev$ esuedxe |0 pue [en} Md 02219 10} [e10]
WS
- o|ge/ed sjuncody:ajqehed esuedxe
20'Lee SJUNOJ3Y 202e-¢ 110 pue |8n) Md 02.-9 esuadx3 |eng sjeng O0S 6.9.290 g <220¢/Le/0l
NS
- 9|qefed sunoooy:ajqeiAed asuedxe
8112 SJUN0%dY 20gz-2 10 PUE [N} Md 02.P-9 esuadx3 [on4 s|end 0S 0596190 ng 2202/51/01
esuadxe |10 pue jenj Md 02.¥-9
£9°ev6$ esuedxe eousueluew BOJYeA Md 0129 10} [B10L
NS
- s|qeded sjunodoy:ajqeded  asuadxe soueusuieW
£9°EP6 SJUNo2Y 2022-2 ajoIyeA Md 0L2P-9 Josueg ainssaid ai1] ‘God %@ Aa)| Jusweoe|das 7 yun piod ejsal4 ng 2202/L€/01
asuadxa eoueusjuIeW B[OIYeA Md 019
8L'S6v$ dxe syyeueq yieey seepel Md S014-9 104 [e101
pun4 [eiausn):syueg dxa syjeuaq yyeay
8.°G6v ulysep Lici-1 Seainal Md S0Ly-9 2202 '19qWaAON O YjuoW ‘" 9Juale|Q ‘e 8610 Xo9YyD 2e0c/LL/0L
dxe Siyeusq YRy SeBINRI Md 5019
00°09¢'c$ esuedx3y seBepm Md LOLH-9 40} [BloL
asuadxg 2202/02/01
3dAL
1INNONWY 11dS 1NNODJV NOILJIHOS3A/ON3N JAVN ANN NOILOVSNVHL 31va

2202 1390100
poday uonoesues |

10UISIg S92IAIS Ajlunwiwio) uojes



oy

00:20-LINO IV 0Z:80 2202 ‘€ Jequiarop ‘Aepsuny

00001~ -NdS- MBI “urew NS 10199 ¥28zi09dL  Anu3 rewnor 2202/90/04
esuedxe sebem meld Julew WS 1019-9
sv'eoc'ed esuedx3 [2oul0e|3 JBLRO £0SS-9 40} [B10L
NS
- 8|qeAed sjunoooy:s|qeled esuadxgy 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
x4} SuNoddY g0ge-¢  [eOHI08I3 J8YI0 £055-9 asuadx3 ediueg [eouios|g sy souesug (e]]} g 220e/v0/0t
NS
- e|qeded sjunoooy:sjqeled esuadxg 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
veel SWUNOJJY g02e-¢  [eduld8)a JaYlo £0S5-9 sy617 @ouesUT 8ALA SA ain '8 <¢c0ac/v0/01
ns
- 9|qefed slunoooy:ajqeled asuadx3g 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
69°¢6y SjUNodJY g0cc-¢  [eduI08|3 18yl £055-9 asuadx3 8d1ueg [e1108|3 8SNOH juswuedeq eilg ai g <¢e0e/v0/01
NS
- 8|qefed sjunodoy:ajqeded asuedx3 ¢c0¢/62/60-2c0ze/1£/80
18°00€ SjUN0dJY 202g-2  [BOMId9]] J8YID £0S5-9 esuedx3 [eoujoelg xajdng an g 220e/t0/01
WS
- a|qefed sjunosoy:ejqeded esuedxg
0e'v8€‘2 SUN0ddY 2022-2  [edMIvs|] JOUlD £055-9 esuadx3 sopueg [eouioslg sy Jeens 0S an ng 2coe/v0/01L
esuedx3 [eouioe|3 J8Yl0 £055-9
¥0'ches dxe 7urew Bpjq/dinbe >ued SQ 90€S-9 10} BIOL
WS
- 8jqeAed sjunoddy.a|qeded  dxe “yurew Bpjgsdinbe 286¥901
0e'88e SUN0Y 2022-2 3ed Sa 90€s-9 Yed seioys Heseq ul sybi Joj sioloejuo) aneubep a3od -G2LS g 2c0e/se/0L
WS
- a|qefed Sjunodoy:ejgeied dxe ‘ujew 6pjg/dinba pazijiueA alem Jey; s,eiewed ay} aoe|dal 0} Yied
¥.°€5S SIUNo22Y 2022-2 JMed S 90eS-9  Saloys ueseq 10} wieisAs eiswe) Aunoeg Juewede|dey X107 g 2202/€0/01
dxe "urew Gpjg/dinbe sued S 90€5-9
eroL$ dxe eopues ayoele xied SQ £0£S-9 40) [EI0L
NS
- 8jqeled sjunodoy:ajqeded dxa aonas 220¢2/6¢/60-2202/1£/80
er9L SjuN0JJY g0ge-z OuIve|e Yed Sg £0£S5-9 esuadx3 [eop10al3 yied seioys uasag ail g 2202/v0/01
dxe 82jnies ousle Yed SJ £0£5-9
LL'95$ esuedxe e0jAIBS JeIEM Xied ST 20€S-9 40} [EI0L
NS
- 8|qefed sjunoooy:ejqeded asuedxe adines
LL°9S SIUN0JJY 2022-¢  Jelemied Sg 20€S-9 asuadx3 eojueg Jslem Yied Sa AMAD g <¢202c/10/01
3dAL
1INNONY 11dsS 1NNODOJV NOILdIHOS3A/ON3N JNVYN WNNN NOILOVSNVHL 31va
€202 18qo100

Hoday uoyoesuel ]

JoUSIQ S8dIABS AJunwiwo) uoyes



9l/e

aouBUBUIRY JoMeS:SHueg

dxe speusq yyeay

00:20-LD WV 02:80 2202 ‘€ JequsAoN ‘Aepsinyy

00°00S uryseo giegl-1 908l WS 5019-9 2202 ‘18qWeAON JO Yjuop sueqoy 'y Ayjown) 0v20 oeyD 220e/LL/0k
oouBUeUIE Jemes:S)yueg dxa sjyaueq yjesy
9E'Lirp uryses zizi-1 ea.el WS 5019-9 2202 ‘18qUIBAON jO Yo 1 euOpD ‘e 6£20 o8yD 2202/1 L0
dxe sjjeueq yjesy eeies WS S019-9
81'820°L1$ esuedxe syeueq yifeey NS $019-9 Joj 101
NS
- a|qefed sjunoooy:sjqeled asuadxe s)ijeuaq VO "0S Isni] eJejjap
81'820°L1 SIUN02dY 2022-2 weey NS ¥019-9 eoueInsu| yyesH Jequeides % YieeH sisioqen] g 2202/10/01
esuadxe syjeueq yieey WS +019-9
¥'G6L'e$ esuedxe Je/ojdwe NS 201.9-9 10} rejoL.
esuadxa 2c0c/02/0}
8.,'€82'1 -wds-  sekoidwe NS 2019-9 [eniody | loihed 1282109dL  Anu3 jewnor 2202/02/04
asuadxe 2202/02/01
L -nds- Jafodwe NS 2019-9 [enJddy | [j0ihed 9282L09dL  Anu3g fewnop 2202/02/01
asuedxe 2202/EL/0L
S8'29e't -wds-  Jekoidwe WS 2019-9 [eruooy | |loihed Ge8zl0odL  Anuzjewnor 2202/€1L/01L
asuedxe 2202/90/01
oL et -nds- lehoidwe WS 2019-9 [eniddy | jjoihed $282109dL  Anu3 [ewnor 2202/90/01
esuadxe JaAojdwa NS 2019-9
8c'e6l'ces esuedxe sefem meso "ew WS 1019-9 10} [e10L
asuedxe sebem
007001~ -UdS-  Mesd Wirew NS L019-9 1282109d1  Anu3 [ewnor 2202/02/0}
asuadxe sebem
00°0 -Uds-  Maud urew NS 10199 928210Ddl  Anu3 feunor 2202/02/0L
esuedxe sabem 2202/02/0L
88°26 -Nids-  meso “urew NS 1019-9 [eniody | |j0)Aed 9282109dL  Anu3 [ewnop 2202/02/0}
esuadxe sebem 2202/02/01
S0'€9t’LL Uds-  masd Wiew NS L0199 [eniody | [[oihed 1e82109dl  Anu3 fewnor 2202/02/04
asuadxe sebem 2202/€1/01
SL'20LLL -Nds-  MaId ‘Jurew NS 1019-9 [ensody | |oJhed G28zl0DdL  Anu3 fewnor 2202/cL/0L
asuadxe safem
00°001}- -Ndg-  mesd urew NS 1019-9 628ZL0DdL  Anu3 [ewnor 2z0z/cL/0k
asuadxe sebem 2202/90/01
09°7€8°0L -Wds-  Mesd Juew NS 10199 [ensooy | jjoihed $282109dL  Anug [euinor 2202/90/01
asuadxe sefem
3dAL
INNOWV 11ds 1NNOJJV NOILLdIHOS3a/ON3IN JNVN WNN NOILOVSNVHL 31va
220¢ 4990100

Hoday uojoesuel |

JoLISI S92IAI8S AHUNWIWOYD Uo)|eS



9/9

00:20-LIND IV 0Z:80 2202 ‘€ JoquiaAoN ‘Aepsinyy,

€L'2€EC SUNOJdY 20cc-¢  S100Q YoM NS S029-9 0l9eIQ Jo} Jusluede|day joog YOM  ‘s|ejuey B Buipjem O 'a ec0¢/Le/0)
NS
- a|qefed sjunoooy:s|qeded asuedxe ou|
ov'sze SIUNODOY 20g2-Z  S100q 3I0M WS 5029-9 8zuloH Ueqoy Joj Juswade|del Joog YoM ‘S[ejuay 3 Buipjem O mg 2202//2/01
esuadxe s}00q YoM NS S029-9
91'2e9's$ sefem (ND) "uonessjujwpe WS 01.19-9 1o} 101
safiem
(WD) "uonesnsiujwpe 2c02/02/0}
Ra oAl -nds- NS 01 19-9 [enooy | |joihed 1282109dL  Anu3 jewnopr 2202/02/0+
sebem
(WD) “uonessuwpe 2c02/02/0}
000 -nds- WS 0119-9 [eniody | |joJhey 9282109dL  Anu3 fewnop 2202/02/01
sefem
(WD) "uonessiuwpe 2c0c/el/o}
Leerr'L -Hidg- NS 0119-9 [enuooy | ||0JAed G28z105dL  Anu3 [eumnor 2202/€1/04
safem
(WD) "uonessiulwpe 2c02/90/01
LCWAZRA -yds- WS 0119-9 [eniooy | |loiAeq ¥282109dL  Anu3j [ewnor 2202/90/04
sebem (ND) "uonesnsiuiwpe NS 0119-9
I8 EE'8$ dxe sefem eoyo [eoue WS 6019-9 10} [e10L
dxe sabem aoyo 2202/02/0}
000 -nds- [eou32 NS 6019-9 [eniody | ||oihed 9282109dL  Agu3 [eunop 2202/02/04
dxe sabem soijo 2202/02/01
1£°952°2 -Wds- [eoue|d NS 6019-9 [eniooy | jjoihey £282109dL  Anu3 fewnop 2202/02/0+
dxa saliem a0 2e0e/eL/0t
00'ev8'e -Nds- [BOuaId NS 6019-9 [eniooy | joihed 6282109dL  Anug [ewnor 2202/cL/0t
dxe sebem aoyyo 2c0¢2/90/01
05'v€8°2 -uds- [eouso NS 6019-9 [eniooy | ||loihed ¥28210DdL  Anu3 fewnop gz202/90/04
dxe sebem aoyo jeausio WS 6019-9
11795128 dxe syeueq yyeay eeiel WS 501.9-9 10} [E10L
aoueuUSlUIRYy lamag:syueq dxe siyeueq yieay
00'00S uryseggiel-t 8adijel ws S019-9 2202 ‘49quieAcN Jo Yluon exe|g JN ‘uewoeally 8€20 3¥o0yd ¢20e/Li/ol
eduBUelUIRY JBMES:SHurg dxa sjyauaq yyeay
17’602 ulyseo zgizi-1 @88l WS 5019-9 2202 ‘18QWIBAON JO Yo eojuep ‘uosdwoy L£20 ¥o8yo 220e/1L/0L
sduBUSlUIRY JOMES:SHueg dxa syjeueq yjesy BORIOSB)N
00'00S urysep cich-1 8aljel ws S019-9 2202 '18queAoN Jo Yuow esoy ‘se|beey +¥c0 XoeyDd <ce0c/Li/0k
3dAL
1INNOWY 11ds 1NNODJV NOILdiHOS3A/OWN3aN 3NVN WNN NOILOVSNVHL 3lva
2202 1990100

Hoday uonoesues |

10L)SI S2IAI8S AJUNWWOY Uo)es



1973

00:20-LWO WY 02:80 220Z ‘€ JaquenoN ‘Aepsinyy

9,'8LE'} SIUN0J2Y 2022-¢ 9|dIyaA NS 1019-9 0l HunJojsai) 9 90IMBS 8l sjelueq 0985S€1091 g 2coc/eL/0l
asuadxe eoueusjueW BJOIYBA NS LOY9-9
Se'Is$ sebieyo eoueuy/ee) ] WS 20€9-9 J0) [E10L
WS
- ojgefed sunoooy:ejqeded sebieyd eoueul/ee}
oo‘ov SJUN0AY goee-¢ ole| NS 20€9-9 084 oje7 lodeQ ewon g 2202/0e/0L
WS
- 8|qefed sjunoooy:ajqeied sefieyd eoueuy/ee) "ou|
GELL SJUN0JJY 202e-2 ole| NS 20€9-9 eouefeg enpieAQ uo ebiey esueuly ‘ssuoloqe yoooqeg  2L¥80LANIS g 220e/L0/01
sebieyd edueul/ee) 8le| NS 20£9-9
00°201$ sesuedxg sebiey) yueg WS 00€9-9 10} [e10]
WS-obie4 sjlep:syueg sosuadx3 sabieyn
00°se urysep oeev-1 yueg NS 00€9-9 904 eojnes Alyuop esuedx3 2202/1€/01
Aungeg sasuadx3 sebreyn
00e ueoT:syueg Ul yseg yigl-1 jueg NS 00€9-9 334 INJW31VLS H3dvd esuedx3 2202/LE/0L
SoUBUSUIB JOMBS:SHUe] sasuedx3 sebieyp
0o0'oe uryseg giei-i jueq NS 00€9-9 894 allM 8uluo HOV }o8yDd 2eoe/eL/ol
eouBUSUIBI J1omeS:SHueg sesuedx3 sebiey)d
0005 urysepeiel-t dueg NS 00€9-9 804 Alyiuop ysodeq slowsy HOV Ho8YD 220e/eH0l
sasuadx3 sabiey) yueg WS 00£9-9
(W4t esuedxe sejiddns fepoyuef WS 9029-9 10} [e10L
NS
- 9|qefed sjunoooy:ejgeied asuedxs sa|iddns
bLevl SJUN022Y goee-¢ [euojuel WS 9029-9 eoy0 ¥ doys 1ouisiq Joj seyddng Buluesp lodaq swoy g 220c/0€/01
esuedxa salddns Aresgi
00°02- 8|qeAloey SUN0JdY 000+ L [euoyuel NS 9029-9 Jeded 1e)10) pue sjgmo) Jaded 8a.4 Auno) |enedw SvEL edloAU|  2202/10/0}
esuadxa seiddns [euojiuel NS 9029-9
6v'866$ esuedxe s100q >uom WS 5029-9 10} [el0L
WS
- ajqefed sjunoooy:ajqeled asuadxe *ou|
0v'8¢ce SjUNodJY g0ce-¢  S100q YoM NS S029-9 AKein) eolug 10} Juewaoe|day joog uom  ‘sejusy B Buiplom OX g e20e/Le/0l
NS
- 8|qe/Aed sunoooy:a|qeAed asuadxe *ou|
96'8v2 SjuUNoddY g02g-¢  S100Q Yiom NS S029-9 Buuung keqoy uewededey J00E HOM  ‘S[eluay B Buiplopm O g ec0e/Le/0L
NS
- e|geAed sjunodoy:ejqeded asuadxe *ou|
IdAL
INNOWYV 1Nds INNOOOV NOILdIHOS3A/ONIN JNVN WNN NOILOVSNVHL 31va
€20¢ 4990100

Hoday uopoesuel |

J1oU)SIg S8dIABS Aunwiwo) uoyes



oL/8

- ajqefed sjunoooy:ajqeded

asuadxa eoias

00:20-LW9 IV 02:80 2202 '€ 4equianoN ‘AepsinyL

VA WA4 SIUN0JDY 202e-¢ lelem NS 1059-9 2202/0€/60 osuadx3 891\ JSJEM ONi] J0j0eA aMAD g <¢202/10/01
WS
- ajqeded sjunoooy:e|qeded esuadxae eoines
1SvI2 SJUNo2dY 2022-2 le1lem NS 1059-9 Jeje | uogONIISU0D AMAD ng 2202/10/01
ssuadxe aoines Jejem NS 10S9-9
05's$ esuedxe se|ddns doys WS Z0#9-9 10} [e10]
edUBUBJUIBI JIaMeg:SHueg esuedxe sejddns saloys
0SS ulyseg giel-1 doys NS 20v9-9 Bumy uo yes Jre Z uonelS Joj UCIIS  Lesa( ISWE SIN ues HOV 3oeyD 2202/L0/01
esuadxa seyddns doys WS £0t9-9
28'509'€$ esuedxe [0 ¢ |en} NS S019-9 40} [e10L
NS
- ejqeAed sjunoooy:sjqeded asuedxe
65°8€0°C SIUN0JVY g02e-2 1108 [8n} NS S0¥9-9 esuadx3 |en4 siend4 9S 6492290 g <¢202/L€/01
NS
- ejgefed sunodoy:ajqeAed esuedxe
eTLIY'L SjuNo0JY g0zz-2 10 8 [8N} NS S0v9-9 asuedx3 |end sjend 9S 0596190 g 220e/S1/01
edueualulely Jomes:syueq asuedxe spied |anj uno }dedoe Jou op Asyyyues Jelue)
00'G. urysep ciei- Jl0 8 |8} NS S0¥9-9 pay ie jeny 186 o} pey umop aiem sduind uonels UCIAGYD  |OARL] ZBUILBI SBLI0) HOV 3o8yD 220e/LL/0l
aouBUBUIRY JOMAS:SHueg asuadxa spied |any Jno }dedde Jou op Aayyyues lauen
00°S2 urysep zizi-1 llo g [on) NS GO¥9-9 P8y Je [Ny 106 0) pey umop a1em sdwnd UoIEIS UCIAGYD  [9ARL] ZBUILEN S81I0| HOV %oeyD 2202/11/01
asuadxa |10 % [N} NS S09-9
08'0.12$ dxe eoueusijuiew uewdinbe WS 20+9-9 40} [e101
WS
- a|qeied sjunodoy:ejqeded dxe edueusjuiew *ou|
62'LS SWNo2dY g0ge-z  uawdinbe NS 20t9-9 €6 Jun Joj sieyi4 4y uiqed ‘Sued YoniL uipjuel 2Loove g 220e/ve/0l
WS
- a|qefed sjunoooy:s|qeded dxe aoueusjurew
156112 Sluno%oy goge-z  iuewdinbe WS 20v9-9 9 Wun Jo} sebp3 bumnd jusweodedey "0 uswdinb3z oqy §$20208d g 220z/ve/ok
dxa aoueuajuiew yuawdinbe WS 20v9-9
29191 esuedxe eoueueiufew BjdjyeA NS 10v9-9 40} [eI0L
)
- 8|qeAed sjunodoy:ajqeded  esusdxe adueusjulew pa)oeio
98'c6e SUN0JJY 202c-¢ SPIYyeA WS 1L0¥9-9 SEMm Ued -juswade|dey ued IO UOISSIWSURI] 6 HUN pio4 eiselq LE¥99 g <¢20¢/Sc/0t
NS
- a|qefed sjunoooy:ajqeled  esuadxe sgueusjulew
3dAL
1INNONWY 11dS 1NNOOJV NOILdIHOS3A/ON3N JANVYN AWNN NOILOVSNVHL 31va
220¢ 42qo100

Hoday uopoesues |

JoUISIQ S82IAI8S AHUNWWOYD Uo)eS



9l/6

00:£0-LNS WV 02:80 2202 '€ 1equeAoN ‘Aepsiny)

Olgee SUN02JY g0ce-¢ dulose NS 2059-9 asuadx3 soiues [eoulos|3 g2 #UOHEIS ai g 220e/vo/0t
WS
- 8|qefed sjunodoy:s|qeled asuadxe 8dnes ¢c0¢/6¢/60-220e/1L£/80
8v'9L SUN0JJdY 202e-2 ouleIe NS 2059-9 osuadx3 edlAIes [BoUI08(T 8 #uonels ail g <¢20e/v0/01L
NS
- 8|qeded sjunoddy:ejqedeq asuadxe edjIes 220c/62¢/60-2202/1£/80
26’808 SIUN0JY 202e-2 OuIo8Ie NS 2059-9 esuadx3 edjnieg [eouios|3 spuod Buisue ain g e20e/v0/04
NS
- o|qefed slunodoy:sjqeded asuadxe adlAles 2202/62/60-1€/80
16'L9L'6 SJUN02DY 20ee-2 oupsie NS 2059-9 esuadx3 8dlueg [BoUI08|T SPUCd OH L an llg 220e/¥0/01
NS
- ajqeded sjunodoy:ejqeded esuadxe edlnles 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
8€'Gle SjUNodDY 20ez-2 QU088 WS 2059-9 esuedx3 ed1ues [eoUjos|] 01 #UOHEIS ail g 220e/+0/01
NS
- e|qeAed sjunosoy:e|qefed asuadxe ajnies 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
e8'vLLe SIUN0JY 2022-2 oulosle NS 2059-9 esuadx3 8ojAI6S [BOU}08[] SPUO Seloys Wesag ain ng 2c0e/vy0/0L
WS
- 8|qeded sjunodoy:a|qefed esuadxe adjnies 2202/62/60-2202/1€/80
66'28L SjUNo2JY 2022-2 ouo8le NS 2059-9 esuedx3 sdluag [BOUII8IT Gbe #UONRIS ail g 2202/v0/01
esuadxe eo1Mes JU108[8 NS 2069-9
L1298 esuedxe eojAies Jejem WS 10S9-9 10} [B10L
NS
- 8jqefed sjunoooy:s|qeded asuadxe eoues
9,291 SluNo2dY goze-2 Joyem NS 1059-9 J8leN uononiIsuo amMAD g 2coe/ie/0l
WS
- ejqefed sunoooy:e|qedeq esuadxe eoiues
cE62 SJUN0JY g0ge-2 layem WS 1059-9 uonebu| soO-s3MRS JBIeM JoUISIa aMAD g ¢c0e/1o0/01
WS
- 9|qefed sjunoooy:ajqeled asuadxa aoes
ev'ee SjuNoddY g02z-2 Jelem NS 1059-9 8dlO-8dIAIeg JajeM ouIsIa aMAD g 220e/10/01
ns
- a|qefed sjuncooy:ejqeied asuadxe aoues
¥L'801L SunoddY goce-¢ 191emM NS 1059-9 2202/0€/60 8suedx3 adiMeg I8jeM 18 Jomes ama9D g 2e0e/L0/0L
NS
- 9|qefed sjunoooy:sjqeded asuadxe adiAles
£L°61 SUN0JY 20gz-2 Jolem NS 10S9-9 2202/0€/60 esuadx3 eduag [eauioe|3 doys jousig amAD g 2202/10/01
NS
3dAL
INNOWV 11ds 1NNODOV NOILJIHOS3Q/ON3IN JNVYN WNN NOILOVSNVHL 3lva
¢20¢ 18qo100

Hoday uopoesuel |,

JoUISIg S92IAI8S AlUNWWO) Uo)es



- 8|qefed slunodoy:sjqeded

asuadxa aolnes

00:20-1LND IV 0Z:80 ZZ0Z ‘€ J9quenoN ‘Aepsiny L

2¢0¢/6¢/60-cc0c/LE/B0

£c'¥8e SjuNoIdY goce-¢ ouIo8Ie NS 2059-9 asuedx3 edIes [204108[3 g #uUonelS ai g ¢c02/¥0/01
WS
- ejqeied sjunosoy:s|qeleq esuadxa aolAIes 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
L8'E9 S|UN0JVY 2022-2 QU088 NS 2059-9 asuedx3 edlueg [BoUIO8|T 9 #UOHEIS ail ng 2202/t0/014
WS
- 8jqeded sjunoooy:s|qeled asuedxe edjues 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
6.'G62 SJUNOJY 202e-2 oupele NS 2059-9 esuadx3] eoineg [eould8l3 L #uolelS ail g 2eoe/v0/01
NS
- 9|qe/ed sjunodoy:ejqeded esuadxa aojnes ¢202/62/60-2202/1£/80
25v0L SIUN0YY 20gz-2 ou8Ie NS 2059-9 asuedx3 e0IAIeg [OUI98]T G| #UOHEIS ail g 2202/v0/0L
Ws
- 8|qefed sunoooy:sjqeded asuedxe ad1Aes 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
2829 SUN022Y 202e-2 ou8[e NS 2059-9 asuadx3 ediueg [EoUIO8I] 02 B 61 #UONEIS ai g 2202/y0/01
NS
- o|qeAed Sunoooy:s|qeied osuadxe eojaies 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
ov'vl SIUN0JY g0ge-2 ouo8je NS 2059-9 asuadx3 adlaleg [BOUI0BIT Y2 #UoHERIS ail g 220e/v0/0}
WS
- a|qeied sjunosoy:ajqeleq esuedxe adlnes 2202/62/60-2202/1.£/80
01’68 SuNoJY g0ee-2 U098 NS 2059-9 asuedx3 8oIUBS [BOU}OB[T] G #UOHRIS ain g 2202/v0/01
NS
- a|qefed S)unoooy:s|qeied asuadxa eoines 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
L1'9E SjuNoddY goee-2 du9Ie WS 2059-9 asuedx3 ao1ueg [2OUI08[] 81 1§ /| #uonelS an g 220e/v0/01
WS
- 9|qefed slunoooy:sjqeded esuedxe eoi0S 2202/62/60-2202/1€/80
L1819 SIUN0JIY g0ge-¢ oul8le NS 2059-9 esuedx3 edjneg [BaUI08|T £2 #UOHEIS ain g 220e/v0/01
WS
- a|qefed sjuncooy:ejqeled esuadxe eoines 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
20eLs SJUN02JY g02e-2 du8Id NS 2059-9 asuadx3 soiueg [BoUI08|T 9| #uUoneIS ail g 2202/v0/01
NS
- 9jqefed slunodoy:ajqeded asuadxe aojues 2202/6¢/60-2202¢/1£/80
65°109 SJuUNoddY g0ee-¢ oulo8le NS 2059-9 asuadx3 |eowios|3 doyg MISIg ai g 2e0e/v0/01
WS
- 8|qefed sunodoy:s|qeAed esuadxe edinles 2202/62/60-¢20¢/1.£/80
S8l SUN02JY g0ge-2 oud9Ie NS 2059-9 esuadx3 eo|ues [B3UI08[T |g #UCHEIS ail g ¢e0e/¥0/01
WS
- 8|qeAed sjunoooy:e|qeded asuadxe edjues ¢20c/62¢/60-2202/1£/80
3dAL
INNOWV 11ds INNOOOV NOILdIHOS3A/ON3N JNVN AWNN NOILOVSNVHL 31va
220¢ 18q0100

Hoday uoioesuels |

10UISIg S92IAI8S AJUNWILLOY Uo)jeS



00:20-LNS WY 02:80 2Z0Z ‘€ JequeAoN ‘AepsinyL

NS
- o|qefed sjunodoy:ejqeded esuadxa
a9vl SjunoAdY ¢o0Ze-¢ auedoid NS £059-9 llyeY euedoid adyO wnajonad Aguoles g <¢c0e/61/01
esuedxe suedosd NS /059-9
sgeies esuedxe euoyd [|00 WS $059-9 10} [el101
0UBUBJUIBY JaMeS:Syueg esuedxe
8€'L- urysep gigi-l  suoyd |80 NS $059-9 eduejeg JIpaid punjey Ssajali UoZUeA ysode@ 2202/52/01
WS
- a|qefed sjunodoy:ajqeled asuadxe suojedunwwo)
LEL SuNoodY goge-¢  euoyd (|82 NS ¥059-9 ¢ uoyeig lenuoi4 g 2e0e/91/01
NS
- o|geAed slunodoy:sjqeAed osuadxe suofesuNwwo)
LE'S) SluNoooY gogz-g  euoyd ||@d WS $059-9 ¢ #uonels @ 9| #uoneig Jeyuoiy g <220e/9L/01
NS
- e|qefed sjunoooy:ejqeded osuedxe 80190 - 60 dos
SLIEL Slunoddy 2ogz-¢  euoyd |80 NS $059-9 euoyd |1e uQ ‘v¢ ‘ge uonels SSejeliM UoZIIeA  2/96/9/166 g 2202/10/01
asuedxe euoyd ||€d WS 7059-9
08's2e$ esuedxe euoydejel NS £059-9 0} [B101
NS
- o|gefed sjunoooy:ejqeded esuadxa
08'see Sjunoody Zogz-z  euoydsiel WS £059-9 g 8owuag auoyd Ajyiuopy 8o 1oMISIq wooeniy y6€L22 g 220e/1e/01
asuadxa auoyde|e)} NS £059-9
1'915'91$ esuedxe eojAIes ou0e[e WS 2059-9 10} [B10L
WS
- a|qefed sjunodoy:ejqeled asuadxe aojnles 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
vecl SUN02dY go2e-¢ oupafe NS ¢059-9 asuadx3 soiuss [eoLIRaIT g1 #UOHBIS ai g e20e/v0/0L
NS
- 9|qehed slunodoy:ajqelied asuadxa adiAles 2202/62/60-2202/1£/80
(44 SluNo2dY ¢0ee-¢ ulee NS 2059-9 esuadx3 ediaieg [edul08[3 | #UOHBIS ai g 220e/v0/0L
WS
- 8|qeAed sjunoooy:e|qeded esuadxe eoyues 220¢c/62/60-¢202/1£/80
€9 LY SJUNo2dY ¢oee-¢ ouloeld NS 2059-9 asuadx3 [eouoe|3 Buipjing yoeg doys jouisia ail g 220e/v0/0L
NS
- 9jqefed slunodoy:sjqeded esuadxe edlAles 2202/62/60-2202/1.€/80
16'c2 SUN020Y goee-2 du8le NS 2059-9 esuadx3 edlAieg [BOUI09[T €1 #UoNRIS ai g 2c02/0/01
NS
IdAL
INNOWY 11ds 1NNOJOV NOILJIHOS3A/ONIN 3NVYN ANN NOILOVSNVHL 31vad
€202 13q0100

Hoday uonoesuel |

10UISIg S92IAI8S Ajlunwiwo) uoyes



00:20-LND WY 02:80 2202 '€ JaquieAoN ‘Aepsiny)

G2'058 SuNoddy goge-c  Bunsel qel WS 0529-9 lIBM J8jempunoly) saloys ueseq ‘seliopoqen o0oqeg -L¥002-r0 g <¢202/e0/01
NS
- 9|qefed slunosoy:ajqedied osuadxe *ou| /986
00'SLe slunodoy 2ogz-¢  bunsel qel NS 0529-9 e|dweg puod Ajyiuop Buisue ‘sauouoqe jo00qeg -8¥002-I'0 ' 2202/e0/01
NS
- e|qe/ed sjunodoy:ajqeded osuedxe ou| 1986
0052 sjunoddy gogz-z  Bunsel qe| NS 05/9-9 ajdweg puod Ajyluo SeJoys ueseq ‘saliopoqen %002qeg -6¥0021r0 g 220e/e0/0l
NS
- 9|qeAed sjunodoy:ajqelied asuadxa o) 1986
00691 sunoooy 2ogz-2  Bunsel gqe| NS 0629-9 ajdwes puod AlyiuoN DY 1 ‘sellopoqe] 3oooqeq -05002roD g 220e/€0/01
esuedxa Buyse} qe| NS 05/9-9
68'629'2$ esuedxe jurew uones dwind WS 21.79-9 10} [B10]
WS
- a|qefed sjunoooy:ajqedeq  asuadxe Jurew uonels suonels
£8'982'C SIUNoddY 2022-2 dwnd NS 21299 dwnd Joj duwind ssed Ag AousBiew3 o} sesoH Aing AresH  Ou] ‘80inog @SOH B Ay 89908Y g z2oz/eL/ol
WS
- 9|qefed sjunoooy:ajqeAed  asuadxa jurew uonels
90°eve SIUN0JJY 20¢ce-¢ dwnd WS 2129-9 8 uonelg Joj Jreday JOJOW JU308I] U083 N8O €68€ES e <¢202e/S0/0t
osuadxa jurew uopels dwnd NS 21/9-9
00'294'2$ esuedxe -00sse/djysiequiews WS S099-9 40} feioL
NS esuedxe
- a|qeAed sjunodoy:ajqeded -oosse/diysiequiaw UOHeID0SSY SIOUISIg
002912 SIUN0JJY g0ze-2 WS S099-9 [emauay tequel seinbay SWH [e1oedg eluioyen ive g 220e/to/o
esuadxe oosse/diysiequew NS S099-9
00°00%$ esuedxe syuued Auncd WS £099-9 10} 101
wewdojereq
eoueUBlUIEY JOMES:SHueY asuadxa spuwued pue Buuue|d
00°00% urysepcici-i Aunoa NS £099-9 uonppy dous aSOS 10} Huliad Joj isodeq Auno) reuedw| vvc0 ¥oeyy ceoe/LL/0l
esuedxe sjwied Aunod WS £099-9
S8'611$ esuedx3 Qunoes/wrely NS 8059-9 10} [€j10].
WS esuadx3g
- Q_nm>mn_ muc-._ooo<”w_nw>m& b_._soww\r:._mz
G8'6L1 SIUN0J2Y 202c-¢ NS 8059-9 Aunosg wiely “Ouj wuely pasaQg 960let 'g 220e/1L0/01
asuadx3 Aundes/uuely NS 8059-9
2ovi$ esuedxe euedoid WS 2059-9 J0} [B101
3IdAL
1INNOWY 17dS 1NNODOOV NOILdIHOS3A/ON3N JAVN WNN NOILOVSNVHL 3iva
¢20¢ 18qo10

Hoday uonoesuel |

JoUIsIg S99IAIBS AUNWWOY) UOYeS



- 8|qeAed Sunodoy:ajqeded

esuadxg

00:20-LNS WV 02:80 2Z0Z ‘€ 48quieAoN ‘AepsinyL

UOKEI00SSY SouISIq

00'504 Sjunodoy gogz-z  buisienpy WS 0189-9 shep 0 40} Bunsog uojeyddy Jebeuepy [eoeds ejuiojje) g 220e/L1/0L
esuedx3 Buisiueapy WS 0189-9
66'€5$ eoueuejurely spunosp @ Bpig NS 2089-9 10} [E10L
WS
- a|qefed sjunodoy:ejqeded  eouUBUBlURK SPUNOID)
66'€S SIUN029Y 2022-2  Bpig NS 2089-9 ajod Bey @00 10MIsIq 4o} W6y dn sg37 wbug sedng g 2202/50/0L
@oueuauRK spunosy) B Bpig NS 2089-9
v6°'1E1$ sesuadx3 snoeue|jeas|y NS 0089-9 10} [el0L
WS sesuadxy
- ajqefed sjunodoy:sjqeded snosue||easiN youn| yess Joy
SE'EL SIUNoYOY 2022-2 NS 0089-9  seiojd oyeboy woyy spuny pajeuop yim peseyaind syulg 8[ESB|OYM 031500 g 2202/Le/0L
NS sesuadx3
- a|qefed sjunodoy:ajqeded snoeue|jedsIy youn- yers Joj saiol4 oljaboy
65°85 SUN0JJY 202e-2 WS 0089-9 Woyy spuny pejeuop yim peseyoind sdiyo suoiuo ‘esies seuspleQ g 2202e/Le/ol
sesuadx3 snoeue|8dsiN NS 0089-9
90°'LEVS dx3 sedjnleg [euojssejold NS 09.9-9 10} B10L
Ws dx3
- 9|qeAed Sjunoddy:ajqeAed  S99IAIES [BUOISS3j0.d ajepdn ue|d ealy 92198 000- LEE6 LD 108loid Auedwo)
90" LEY SJUNo2dY 2022-2 NS 0929-9 2202 ‘0€ Jequiedas-/g 1snBny woyy Sedlnles euoisse)oid Buuesuibu3 xoiy 0495000 g 2202/90/0L
dx3 sedueg [euoissejold NS 09/9-9
S29ev'e$ esuedxe Bupse) qe| NS 0529-9 10} [101
WS
- 8|qefed sjunoooy:ejqeded asuadxe ouj 1986
00'691 slunoody 20gz-¢  Bunse) el NS 06/9-9 ajdwes puod Alyluo OHL ‘salopoqge joooqeg -0Lt12r0 g <ccoc/eL/ol
Ws
- a|gefed sjunoooy:ejqeied esuedxe *ouj /1986
00'S.e Slunoddy 2ogz-¢  Bunsel qe| NS 0529-9 a|dweg puod Ajyiuopy Buisueq ‘saljoloqeq yoooqeq -8911erd g <220c/eL/ol
NS
- a|qefed sunoooy:ajqeied asuadxa *ou| 1986
oo'svi slnodoy gogg-¢  Bunsel qe| NS 05/9-9 e|dweg Jejep spuod OH 1 ‘selopoqen o000qeg -¢6eierd g 2c0c/8L/0L
NS
- a|qefed slunodoy:sjqeied esuadxe "ou| 1986
00'SL¢e Slunoooy 2ogz-¢  bBunsel el NS 0529-9 e/dweg puod Alyluon seloys Leseq ‘sauouoqe yo0oqeg VAR o) g 220e/8L/0t
NS
- 8|qeAed sunoooy:sjqeied osuedxa *ou| 1986
3dAL
INNOWY 117dS 1NNOJJV NOILdIHOS3AQ/ON3IN JNVN WNN NOILOVSNVHL 3ilva
€20¢ J2qo0

Hoday uonoesuel |

10LISIg S82IAI9S Ajlunwiwio) uoyjjes



00:20-LWD IV 02:80 2202 ‘€ 18quenoN ‘Aepsiny)

00°02¢e$ esuedx3 suopduosqng WS 9589-9 10} [e10L
NS
- 8|qefed sjunoooy:s|qeAed esuadx3 suonduosqng
00002 SjuN022Y 202e-2 WS 9589-9 asuadx3 Alyluow sxeogyOIND unw) g eeoz/ie/ol
NS
- ejqefed sjuncooy:a|qeded esuadx3 suonduosqng
000zt S|UN020Y 202e-2 WS 9589-9 [emeuay diysiequajy 8[EeS30YM 001500 g ezgoe/1o/01
esuedx3 suonduosqng NS 9589-9
L9'9vE$ esuedx3 “wepyesee JejdoD WS ¥589-9 10} [el0L
NS
- 9|qefed sjunodoy:a|qeAed  asuedx3 Juiepy/eses]
L9°12E SIUN0JJY goge-¢ Jeidod NS #589-9 asusdx3 ‘Jurepy/esee] Jeido) aoinog ebew| GG1/2514VYSE g 2202/92/01
Ws
- o|qeAed sjunoooy:ejqeAed  esuedx3 ‘julep/eses SeojAleS
00's2 SIUN02JY 2022-2 Jeidoo NS $589-9 luswAed eseen JeidoD [eloueuly X018 22hysse g 2202/L/0l
asuedx3 ulep/eses ] Jeido) NS ¥589-9
§5°/S6'1$ esuedxe [eojuyoe) NS £689-9 10§ [8101.
pund |eiauan):syueg esuadxe
G5'/G6°L uryseo L1211 [eoIuYyda) NS ££89-9 voddng [eajuyde | -asuedxy sadlAIaS AJIUOY  SHIOMISN 198UU0dIBlY| esuedx3 2202/71/01
esuedxe [eJuyosl NS ££89-9
or'eczs esuedx3 [eBe1 NS 1L£89-9 10} [€10]
NS
- o|gefed sjunodoy:ajqeieq asuadx3 Rawjuid 3 Aydinpy
ov'6€e SUN0JdY ¢0cc-2 e6a NS 1£89-9 2202/0€/60 ydnosy | sedeg [ebe Kedw3 uoreg yero|s levvl 'g <220e/+0/0}
esuedx3 [ebe7 NS 1£89-9
S1'e88'e esuedx3 jseleiu} ueo] NS | 189-9 10} [e10L
@ouBUBjUIRY JaMBS:SHURY asuadx3 1sasey)| ‘oM
€€'€60°C ulysepcici-t Ueo T NS 1189-9 2202 °|qefed isaiau| ueo ‘sesudisug ess uojes €¥20 Xo8Yyd <ccoe/LiL/oL
ouBUBUIBYY Jamag:Syueq asuadx3 isesa| oM
000 urysepcici-t Uueo ] NS L189-9 2202 9lqefed isassluj ueo ]  ‘sesudieiug eag uojjes 44 X8YD <ccie/LL/oL
aouBUBUIRK J19MaS:SHueg asuadx3 Jsase|
c8'68. urysejcict-i UBO NS 1189-9 1sasspy| 110 HOV Xo8YyD 220e/60/01
asuadx3 jsaseu] ueo] NS L189-9
00°S01$ esuedx3 Buispieapy NS 0189-9 10} €101
NS
3dAl
INNOWVY 117dS 1NNOJOV NOILdIHOS3d/ON3N JNVN WNN NOILOVSNVHL 31va

2202 1290100
Hoday uojoesuel |

1oLISIg S99IAI8S AJUNWWOY) Uo)es



00:20~LNIS NV 02:80 2202 ‘€ 4equenoN ‘Aepsiny)

SeJIAIeS UoHe|SuRl| |000-Z

66°156'L$ esuedx3 uoneuey ds /£6-9 10} feI0L
Ws
- a|qefey sjunoooy:ejqeled esuadx3y
66'1G6'1 SIuNoooY gogz-2 uoneuay ds v/£6-9 Ninqa SI0J0| J0jeISY g 4 1LMM DHL ouo9I3 W'D  0L6ES/OVOPY g 2z20z/ve/oL
osuadx3 uoleueyY dS v2£6-9
W4t esuedx3 ejAles J01BM 4D 1L09.-9 o} [€10),
WS
- 8|qeAed sjunodoy:a|qeAed esuadx3y ejneg
Leet SJUnoddY 20222 191eM 49 109/-9 xa|dnq-ediies Jerem Buippng sg aMAD ng 220e/10/04
esuedx3 8jues Jelem 49 1092-9
0e’1S$ esuedx3 seed eAgens|uwpY OS 100.L-9 10} [Bl0]
esuadxg
S804 eAlelISuIWPY
0€'lS -Nds- 0S 1004-9 2202-1202 A4 LSIYILINI 41V 2ZrLoLlSD  Anu3 reuwnor 2zoz/riol
esuedx3 seed eAlRISIUIWPY OS 10029
8b'2ev$ "dx3 ee Bujsseooid ljoifed NS ¥689-9 10} [B10)
8duBUB)UIRY JaMBS:SyURg ‘dx3 @8 Buissesold
6526 uryseg zlzi-t llo:Aed NS ¥689-9 804 Buissedoud Jjoikeq dav HOV %o8yD 2202/82/01
aoueUBlUIE) JomeS:Syueg "dx3 ee4 Buissesoiy
00'19 urysep giek-1 lloiked NS ¥689-9 80 Buissedoud |joihed dav HOV }98YD 2eoe/Le/ol
9OoUBUBJUIBY J1aMmeg:Syueg ‘dx3 @8 Buissesoiy
€229 ulysep ziek-1 floiked NS ¥689-9 804 Buissedold |0ihed dav HOV 3o8yD 2202/ H0L
edukUeUIel Jemes:syueg -dx3 @8 Buissesoiy
0c9te urysepeielk-t lloiked NS +689-9 884 Buissedoid |joihed dav HOV 3%98Yyd 2202/L0/01
*dx3 984 Buissedold |jo1hed NS ¥689-9
£0'vv$ esuedx3 woonfeesg NS £689-9 10} (€101
aoUuBUBUIE} JaMES:SHueg asuadx3g
€0y uryseg gici-1  woonfealg NS £689-9 90O 10uIsIg Joj 181eM 8[esajoym 09109 HOV H93YD 2202/v0/01
esuadx3 woonjeaig WS £689-9
00°061$ "dx3 seseyaind "yoe | 8O WS 2689-9 40} 101
NS
- 8|qeAed syunoooy:e|qefed "dx3 seseyoing 2202 L AON - | 100 £200
00°061 S|NOJJY 2022-¢ "YoeL edlO NS 2689-9 siiig BunsoH susgem euljwesnls  -0QS€483d g 220e/10/0t
"dx3 seseyoind "yoa] 83O S 2689-9
3dAl
INNOWY 117dS INNODJV NOILdIHOS3a/ON3IN 3JNVN ANN NOILOVSNVHL 31va
220z 18qo10

poday uopoesues|

Jou)SIg S92IAMSS AJunwiwo) uoyes



00:20-LND NV 0Z:80 ZZ0Z '€ J9qWeAoN ‘Aepsiny L

€1°999'221$ TviOL
00°001$ SedjAles uogejsuell 1000-Z 10} ejoL
pun4 [eieusn):syueg SeoIneS
0000} ulryseg Lici-t uonejsuel| L000-L 2202°61°01 Bunssy pieog sejnbey [ebupep uowey #0c0 984D 2c0c/61/0L
3dAL
INNOWY 17ds 1NNODOOV NOILdIHOS3a/ON3IN JAVN WNN NOILOVSNVHL 31va

2202 18qo0
Hoday uonoesuels |

JoUIsIg S92IAIBS AJUNWIWOY Uo)es



